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From:;

Subject:

Memo.

please.

No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-VII/
Himachal Pradesh Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the

Principal CCF Wildlifeand  To: Nodal Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA)
CWLW, HP Shimla. O/o Pr. CCF (HoFF) Shila.

Diversion of 8.0678 hac. of forest land in favour of M/s Friends Him
Energies, C/o Near Happy Sr. Secondary School, Jail Road, Gurdarpur-
143521 for construction of Siui-iv-SHEP, within the jurisdiction of
Churah Forest Division, District Chamba, Himachal Pradesh.

Kindly refer to your office memo No.Ft.48-3785/2018 (FCA) dated
18.12.2019 on the subject cited above.

In this regard, it is submitted that the matter has been got enquired into
through CCF WL Dharamshala and on the basis of his report the facts emerging are as under:-

1.

D =

Approximate aerial distance of weir site and power house from
Gamgul-Siyabehi Wildlife Sanctuary is 450 meters and 550 meters
respectively from proposed project.

That the project is located in proposed Eco-sensitive Zone of Gamgul-
Siyabehi Wildlife Sanctuary.

This site also does not act as buffer zone for Wildlife prevailing and
construction of this project will have no adverse impact on flora and
fauna of the area.

There is no scope for construction of any wildlife corridor in this
region and it is perceived that construction of said hydro project will
not interfere with the flora and fauna of the wildlife sanctuary. He
recommended the case with following conditions:

No disturbance/harm should be caused to the wildlife.

2. Destruction of natural habitat or roosting areas, nests or dens of

wildlife animals species is strictly prohibited.

No waste material like polythene bags, others biological waste etc.
should be thrown in the area of work.

Construction work should be carried only during day time i.e. after sun
rise or before sun set.

The natural water and other natural sources are not to be disturbed but
kept clean.

This is for favour of information and further necessary action at your end

PCCF.WL. &
CWLW, HP




Endst. No. WL (Misc.)-18/Diversion/Vol-VI/ 9| §3-6Y Dated g_q-) 2.) 26]

Copy is forwarded to CCF (WL)-Dharamshala w.r.t. his office memo. NoJ -
7027 dated 12.02.2020 and 7328 dated 27.2.2020 for information. I i
\~Copy is forwarded to Manager M/S Friends Him Energies Clo Jeagi 4|

Happy Sr. Sec. School, Jail Road, Gurdaspur-143521 for information. ﬁ//j; .
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